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From: Crown Melbourne
Sent: Wed, 31 Oct 2018 19:01:03 +1100
To: Joses Teo
Subject: Joses, let the birthday celebrations begin
VIEW ONLINE LOGIN | JOIN NOW

WISHING YOU A HAPPY BIRTHDAY

Hi Joses,

As a special birthday gift from us, you're invited to dine at Teak Restaurant with a



CRW.510.052.2292

complimentary $70 voucher to spend in the restaurant.

Bookings are essential, so simply call Teak Restaurant on 03 9292 5673 to secure your

reservation.

This special offer is valid from Monday to Thursday throughout the month of November,

so hurry to avoid disappointment.
We look forward to hosting you for your birthday this month.

Explore what's on this month at Crown.

WHAT'S ON



1. Limited availability. Due to restaurant seating restrictions, bookings must be made 24-hours in advance and
confirmation attendance is required. Crown Rewards card must be presented at the restaurant at the time of
dining. Subject to Crown Rewards rules available to review here, and the rules of the Teak Room.

Patrons must be 18 years or over and not prohibited from entering the Crown Entertainment Complex or the
casino for any reason. Crown practises respons ble service of alcohol.

You received this email because you opted in to receiving electronic communications from Crown Melbourne.

If your contact details have changed please update your details here.

If you no longer wish to receive promotional emails from Crown Melbourne at this email address then please
click here.

If you would | ke to view our Privacy Policy click here.

This email was sent to: joses.teo@crownresorts.com.au
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